

Suite 3000 79 Wellington St. W. Box 270, TD Centre Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada Tel 416.865.0040 Fax 416.865.7380

www.torys.com

July 24, 2012

### EMAIL, RESS AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board 2300 Yonge Street 27th Floor Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli,

### Re: Plateau and Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind -- Application for Interim and Final Electricity Generation Licences

We are counsel to Plateau Wind Inc. ("Plateau Inc.") and Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind Inc. ("PAR Inc."), which hold electricity generation licenses EG-2011-0346 and EG-2010-0301, respectively (together, the "Existing Licenses"). Plateau Inc.'s Existing License covers 27 MW of wind generating facilities in Municipality of Grey Highlands and the Township of Melancthon (the "Plateau Facilities"). PAR Inc.'s Existing License covers approximately 49 MW of wind generating facilities in the Town of Lakeshore (the "PAR Facilities").

On or about August 24, 2012, as part of an internal reorganization of Plateau Inc., PAR Inc. and their affiliates, the Plateau Facilities will be transferred from Plateau Inc. to Plateau Wind L.P. ("Plateau LP") and the PAR Facilities will be transferred from PAR Inc. to Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind L.P. ("PAR LP"). Thus, to remain in compliance with section 57(c) of the *Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998* ("OEB Act"), Plateau LP and PAR LP will require electricity generation licenses prior to August 24, 2012. Once final licenses are issued to Plateau LP and PAR LP, the Board can remove the Plateau and PAR Facilities from the schedules to the Existing Licenses.

Therefore, on behalf of Plateau Inc., PAR Inc., Plateau LP and PAR LP:

1. We have enclosed applications for new electricity generation licenses for each of Plateau LP and PAR LP, along with the applicable Notices to Proceed and a cheque for \$2,000 payable to the Board to cover the application fees. We request that the Plateau Facilities be listed on a new license issued to Plateau LP, and that the PAR Facilities be listed on a new license issued to PAR LP. We also request, pursuant to section 34.01 of the Board's *Rules of Practice and Procedure*, that these license applications proceed by way of a written hearing. Finally, to accommodate the timing of the reorganization, we request

that the Board expedite its hearing of the license applications in accordance with sections 2.01 and 7.01 of the *Rules*.

- 2. In the event that final licenses cannot be issued to Plateau LP and PAR LP prior to August 24, 2012, we request that the Board, pursuant to its authority under section 21(7) of the OEB Act, issue interim generation licenses to each of Plateau LP and PAR LP prior to August 24, 2012. These licenses would cover the Plateau and PAR Facilities, respectively. We request that these interim licenses remain in full force and effect until the Board issues its final Decisions and Orders with respect to the enclosed applications. We note that there is the precedent for the Board issuing such interim licenses to accommodate the timing of an internal reorganization; in particular, we refer you to EB-2011-0333 and EB-2011-0336.
- 3. Once final electricity generation licenses are issued to each of Plateau LP and PAR LP, we request that the Existing Licenses be amended to remove the Plateau and PAR Facilities from Schedule 1 thereto.

We request that the Board dispose of the requests in 2 and 3 above without a hearing, and this letter is our clients' consent to same. We believe that the requests in 2 and 3 above meet the test set out in section 21(4)(b) of the OEB Act, and that no other person will be adversely affected in a material way either by issuing the requested interim licenses to Plateau LP and PAR LP, or by having the Plateau and PAR Facilities removed from the Existing Licenses. This is the case because any material concerns can be addressed in the course of the applications by Plateau LP and PAR LP for final licenses.

Enclosed are copies of the Existing Licenses as well as the partnership declarations for each of Plateau LP and PAR LP. Please let me know if any further information is required in respect of this application.

Yours truly,

Lypon by

Tyson Dyck Tel 416.865.8136 tdyck@torys.com

Encl.

 Ontario Energy

 Board

 P.O. Box 2319

 2300 Yonge Street

 27<sup>th</sup> Floor

 Toronto ON M4P 1E4

 Telephone: 1-888-632-6273

 Facsimile: (416) 440-7656

Commission de l'énergie l'Ontario C.P. 2319 2300, rue Yonge 27e étage Toronto ON M4P 1E4 Téléphone: 1-888-632-6273 Télécopieur: (416) 440-7656



# Application for an Electricity Generation Licence Feed-in Tariff Program

For	Office	Use	Only

EB -

Application Number

## 1. Name to Appear on Licence

Legal name of the Applicant	Plateau Wind GP Inc. on behalf of Plateau Wind L.P.
Name to Appear on Licence:	Plateau Wind L.P.

Indicate if same as above

Please note that if the name to appear on the licence is not the same as the legal name, the name on the licence must include the legal name of the applicant and the legal name must appear first. The "Name to Appear on Licence" will appear on the notice of application and on the licence.

# 2. Feed-in Tariff Program Contract and Notice to Proceed

Provide details regarding FIT contract with the OPA and Notice to Proceed

FIT Reference #: FIT - FA4FGSW (Plat. I&II) / FEYWEA7 (Plat. III)

Contract Date: 04/14/10 (Plateau I, II and III)

Date Notice to Proceed was received: 06/15/11 (I&II) / 05/25/11 (III)

Note: Your application cannot be processed until the OPA issues a Notice to Proceed for your project. Please submit a copy of the Notice to Proceed with your application.

# 3. Applicant's Business Information

			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
C Sole Proprietor				
Partnership				
C Corporation				
C Other (describe)				
Date of Formation:	July 23, 2012			
Contact Address (if	RR, give Lot, Cond	cession No. and Towns	ship)	
Plateau Wind L.P. o	c/o International Po	wer Canada, Inc., 105	Commerce Valley West, Suite 410	Đ
City		Province/State	Country	Postal/Zip Code
Markham		ON	Canada	L3T 7W3
Phone Number		Fax Number	E-mail Address	
416-502-0993 x. 22	3	416-502-1415	ansar.gafur@gdfsuezna.cor	n

# 4. Key Individuals

The individuals listed as key individuals must be the individuals that are responsible for executing the following functions for the applicant: matters related to regulatory requirements and conduct, financial matters, and technical matters. These key individuals may include the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, other officers, directors, or proprietors. Identify at least two key individuals. (If the applicant has only one key individual in the organization, identify the one key individual.)

Name of Key Individual	Title/Position within Applicant's Business (or identify company if not the Applicant's Business)
Mr. Ansar Gafur	Vice President

# 5. Licence Primary Contact

(As a condition of the licence, the licensee shall designate a person who will act as a primary contact with the Board on matters related to the licence.)

	Last Name	First Name	Initial
Mr. ( Mrs. C	Gafur	Ansar	
Miss C Ms. C	Position Held and Company Name if diff	erent from Name to Appear on I	_icence
Other C	Vice President		
Contact Address (if RR, give	Lot, Concession No. and Township), or ind	dicate as above in section 3	
International Power Canada,	Inc., 105 Commerce Valley West, Suite 4	10	
City	Province/State	Country	Postal/Zip Code
Markham	ON	Canada	L3T 7W3
Phone Number	Fax Number	E-mail Address	
416-502-0993 x. 223	416-502-1415	ansar.gafur@gdfsuezna.com	

## 6. Primary Contact for this Application

Indicate if same as in section 3. Proceed to section 7.

	Last Name	First Name	Initial
Mr. 💿 Mrs. C	Dyck	Tyson	W
Miss ( Ms. (	Position Held and Company Nam	ne if different from Name to Appe	ar on Licence
Other C	Torys LLP (legal counsel to Appl	icant)	
Contact Address (if RR, give	Lot, Concession No. and Townshi	p), or indicate if same as above	
79 Wellington Street West, S	Suite 3000		+
City	Province/State	Country	Postal/Zip Code
Toronto	ON	Canada	M5K 1N2
Phone Number	Fax Number	E-mail Address	
416-865-8136	416-865-7380	tdyck@torys.com	

7. Generation Facilities	7. G	Sene	ration	Fac	ilities
--------------------------	------	------	--------	-----	---------

a) Describe the generation facility by providing the following information. If the applicant has more than one facility, provide the information on additional facilities as an attachment.

Generation Type:	C Biogas	─ Biogas (On-Farm)	C Landfill Gas
	⊂ Renewable Bio-Mass	C Solar PV (Rooftop)	Solar PV (Ground Mount)
		<ul> <li>Wind (On-Shore)</li> </ul>	
Gross Nameplate	Capacity 27 C kW	• MW	
Expected Comme	rcial Operation Date In operation	ion	
Facility Name and	Address See the attached S	Schedule 1 from the existing lice	ense EG-2011-0346 issued to Plateau
Wind Inc. We req	uest that the same facilities be	listed on Schedule 1 of the app	plicant's license.
b) Does/will the ap	oplicant own and operate any	of the following (check any that	apply):
		e electricity within a generation f f a Local Distribution Company?	facility described in section 7a) or
🖂 Yes, pro	vide length of the distribution	line in kilometres 13.9	
No No			
	sion line that is used to distrib ity to the IESO-Controlled Grid		n facility described in section 7a) or
🔲 Yes, pro	vide length of the transmissio	n line in kilometres	
🖂 No			
		on that is used to transform the ission line or on the distribution	voltage of electricity at a generation system of a Local Distribution
🗌 Yes			
🖂 No			
c) Responsibilities	of Applicant:		
·	nd Operator		
	•	sing the facility and identify own	er
			)
Owner or	ly (Please identify lessee/ope	rator	)
If you are apply qualification. T	ing for only one of the two qua he information should include	alifications, please provide inform confirmation as to whether or n	mation on the status of the other ot the person or entity seeking the

other qualification is licensed and if not, indicate when an application for the other qualification will be filed with the Board:

# 8. Connection

Provide details regarding connection of the generation facility. If the applicant has more than one facility, provide the information on additional facilities as an attachment.

- a) Will the generation facility be connected to the Local Distribution Company?
- Yes, identify the Local Distribution Company and the connection point (i.e. feeder name, name of transformer station or distribution station to which the feeder is connected)

Hydro One Networks Inc. (Plateau I and II connect at Meaford Station, Feeder M1; Plateau III connects

at Orangeville Station, Feeder M45)

No No

b) Will the generation facility be connected to a Host Facility?

Yes, identify the Host Facility and the connection point (i.e. feeder name, name of Local Distribution Company or Transmitter serving Host Facility, name of feeder or circuit connecting Host Facility, name of transformer station or name of switching station, name of transformer or distribution station to which the feeder is connected)

🖂 No

	5	) Will the generation facilit	y be connected to a transmission :	system (the IESO-Controlled Grid)?
--	---	-------------------------------	------------------------------------	------------------------------------

Yes, identify the connection point (i.e. name of circuit, name of transformer or switching station)

🖂 No

If you have answered "No" to a), b) and c), please explain how you intend to connect the project.

## 9. Requirement to Give Notice

Is the applicant a distributor or transmitter, or an affiliate of a distributor or transmitter?

Yes, the applicant may be required to give notice to the Board under section 80 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 regarding the construction or acquisition of an interest in generation facilities by transmitters or distributors. The filing requirements for a notice under section 80 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 are found on the Board's website at <a href="http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca">www.ontarioenergyboard.ca</a>.

🛛 No

Will the applicant acquire an interest in a distribution or transmission system in Ontario or construct a distribution system or transmission system?

Yes, the applicant may be required to give notice to the Board under section 81 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 regarding the construction or acquisition of an interest in transmission or distribution assets by generators. The filing requirements for a notice under section 81 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 are found on the Board's website at <a href="http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca">www.ontarioenergyboard.ca</a>.

🖂 No

## 10. Licensing History

Licensed Company Name	Licence Number
Address	

\_\_\_\_\_

If yes, provide details:

## 11. Notice

### AS REQUIRED BY THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND PROTECTION OF PRIVACY ACT

The Board is authorized, under section 4.14 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, to collect personal information for the purpose of carrying out its duties and exercising its powers under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 or any other Act.

The information provided both on this form and attached to this form is being collected by the Board for the purpose of determining whether the applicant is qualified to receive the licence for which it is applying.

In order to verify the information on or attached to this form and/or determine whether the applicant is qualified to receive the licence for which it is applying, it may be necessary for the Board to collect additional information from some or all of the following sources: federal, provincial/state, or municipal governments; licensing bodies; law enforcement agencies; credit bureaus; and banks. Only information relevant to the application or the Board's determination of the application will be collected by the Board.

The public official who can answer questions about the collection of the information is:

Board Secretary Ontario Energy Board P.O Box 2319 2300 Yonge Street, 27<sup>th</sup> Floor Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-481-1967 or 1-888-632-6273

Applicants are reminded that the Board is subject to the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* ("FIPPA"). FIPPA addresses circumstances in which the Board may, upon request, be required to release information that is in its custody or under its control, and generally prohibits the Board from releasing personal information. "Personal Information" has the meaning given to it under FIPPA.

# 12. Certification and Acknowledgement of Other Market Conditions

I certify that the information contained in this application and in the documents provided to the Board are true and accurate.

I understand and acknowledge that, as a licensed electricity generator, I must provide information as the Board may require from time to time.

I understand and acknowledge that, as a licensed electricity generator, I must enter into agreements with the distributor or transmitter to whom my facilities are connected.

Print Name of Applicant	Signature of Applicant	Date Signed	
ANSAR GAAGUR	A	07/24/12	

(Must be signed by one of the key individuals identified in section 4)



# **Electricity Generation Licence**

# EG-2011-0346

# **Plateau Wind Inc.**

Valid Until

December 5, 2031

Original signed by

Jennifer Lea Counsel, Special Projects Ontario Energy Board Date of Issuance: December 6, 2011

Ontario Energy Board P.O. Box 2319 2300 Yonge Street 27th. Floor Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 Commission de l'énergie de l'Ontario C.P. 2319 2300, rue Yonge 27e étage Toronto ON M4P 1E4

	Table of Contents	Page No.
1	Definitions	3
2	Interpretation	3
3	Authorization	3
4	Obligation to Comply with Legislation, Regulations and Market Rules	3
5	Obligation to Maintain System Integrity	3
6	Restrictions on Certain Business Activities	4
7	Provision of Information to the Board	4
8	Term of Licence	4
9	Fees and Assessments	4
10	Communication	4
11	Copies of the Licence	5
SCHEDULE 1	LIST OF LICENSED GENERATION FACILITIES	6

#### 1 Definitions

In this Licence:

"Act" means the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Schedule B;

"Electricity Act" means the Electricity Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Schedule A;

"generation facility" means a facility for generating electricity or providing ancillary services, other than ancillary services provided by a transmitter or distributor through the operation of a transmission or distribution system and includes any structures, equipment or other things used for that purpose;

"Licensee" means Plateau Wind Inc.;

"regulation" means a regulation made under the Act or the Electricity Act;

#### 2 Interpretation

2.1 In this Licence words and phrases shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Act or the Electricity Act. Words or phrases importing the singular shall include the plural and vice versa. Headings are for convenience only and shall not affect the interpretation of this Licence. Any reference to a document or a provision of a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or a replacement of, that document or that provision of that document. In the computation of time under this Licence where there is a reference to a number of days between two events, they shall be counted by excluding the day on which the first event happens and including the day on which the second event happens. Where the time for doing an act expires on a holiday, the act may be done on the next day that is not a holiday.

#### 3 Authorization

3.1 The Licensee is authorized, under Part V of the Act and subject to the terms and conditions set out in this licence, to generate electricity or provide an ancillary service for sale under a contract with the Ontario Power Authority and the contract is entered into as part of a standard offer program offered by the Ontario Power Authority. This Licence authorizes the Licensee only in respect of those facilities set out in Schedule 1.

#### 4 Obligation to Comply with Legislation, Regulations and Market Rules

- 4.1 The Licensee shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Act and the Electricity Act, and regulations under these acts, except where the Licensee has been exempted from such compliance by regulation.
- 4.2 The Licensee shall comply with all applicable Market Rules.

#### 5 Obligation to Maintain System Integrity

5.1 Where the IESO has identified, pursuant to the conditions of its licence and the Market Rules, that it is necessary for purposes of maintaining the reliability and security of the IESO-controlled

grid, for the Licensee to provide energy or ancillary services, the IESO may require the Licensee to enter into an agreement for the supply of energy or such services.

5.2 Where an agreement is entered into in accordance with paragraph 5.1, it shall comply with the applicable provisions of the Market Rules or such other conditions as the Board may consider reasonable. The agreement shall be subject to approval by the Board prior to its implementation. Unresolved disputes relating to the terms of the Agreement, the interpretation of the Agreement, or amendment of the Agreement, may be determined by the Board.

#### 6 Restrictions on Certain Business Activities

6.1 Neither the Licensee, nor an affiliate of the Licensee shall acquire an interest in a transmission or distribution system in Ontario, construct a transmission or distribution system in Ontario or purchase shares of a corporation that owns a transmission or distribution system in Ontario except in accordance with section 81 of the Act.

#### 7 Provision of Information to the Board

- 7.1 The Licensee shall maintain records of and provide, in the manner and form determined by the Board, such information as the Board may require from time to time.
- 7.2 Without limiting the generality of paragraph 7.1 the Licensee shall notify the Board of any material change in circumstances that adversely affects or is likely to adversely affect the business, operations or assets of the Licensee, as soon as practicable, but in any event no more than twenty (20) days past the date upon which such change occurs.

#### 8 Term of Licence

8.1 This Licence shall take effect on December 6, 2011 and expire on December 5, 2031. The term of this Licence may be extended by the Board.

#### 9 Fees and Assessments

9.1 The Licensee shall pay all fees charged and amounts assessed by the Board.

#### 10 Communication

- 10.1 The Licensee shall designate a person that will act as a primary contact with the Board on matters related to this Licence. The Licensee shall notify the Board promptly should the contact details change.
- 10.2 All official communication relating to this Licence shall be in writing.
- 10.3 All written communication is to be regarded as having been given by the sender and received by the addressee:
  - a) when delivered in person to the addressee by hand, by registered mail or by courier:
  - b) ten (10) business days after the date of posting if the communication is sent by regular mail; or

- c) when received by facsimile transmission by the addressee, according to the sender's transmission report.
- 11 Copies of the Licence
- 11.1 The Licensee shall:
  - a) make a copy of this Licence available for inspection by members of the public at its head office and regional offices during normal business hours; and
  - b) provide a copy of this Licence to any person who requests it. The Licensee may impose a fair and reasonable charge for the cost of providing copies.

### SCHEDULE 1 LIST OF LICENSED GENERATION FACILITIES

The Licence authorizes the Licensee only in respect to the following:

- 1. Plateau Wind Farm I & II with a nameplace capacity of 18 MW owned and operated by the licensee and located at in the Municipality of Grey-Highlands and the Township of Melancthon, in the area that is generally bounded by Concession Road 3 to the North, 30 Sideroad to the East, Melancthon Township Line and the Melancthon-Artemesia Townline to the South and Highway 10 to the West.
- 2. Plateau Wind Farm III with a nameplate capacity of 9 MW within the area bounded by 240 Sideroad to the North, 6<sup>th</sup> Line North-East to the East, County Road 21 to the South and 2<sup>nd</sup> Line Southwest to the West, Township of Melancthon.

Plateau I+II



120 Adelaide Street West Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1 T 416-967-7474 F 416-967-1947 www.powerauthority.on.ca

### NOTICE TO PROCEED

Pursuant to Section 2.4 of the FIT Contract, the OPA is hereby issuing this Notice to Proceed. Capitalized terms not defined herein have the meanings ascribed thereto in the FIT Contract.

We request that you acknowledge receipt of this Notice to Proceed by signing both copies of this document and returning one (1) hardcopy of this Notice to Proceed to the OPA and emailing an electronic copy to <u>FIT.Contract@powerauthority.on.ca</u>

Date	June 15, 2011
Legai Name of Supplier	International Power Canada, Inc.
Contract Identification #	F-000542-WIN-130-601
Milestone Date for Commercial Operation	4/19/2013
Contract Date	04/14/2010

OPA AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY				
By: Milet the	Date:	16 June 2011		
Michael Killeavy Director, Contract Management				
Electricity Resources				
Ontario Power Authority				

	SUPPLIER AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY				
	The Supplier acknowledges receipt of this Notice to Proceed.				
By:	International Power Canada, Inc. Name: Mike Crawley Title: In Videt				

Plateau III

### NOTICE TO PROCEED



120 Adelaide Street West Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1 T 416-967-7474 F 416-967-1947 www.powerauthority.on.ca

Pursuant to Section 2.4 of the FIT Contract, the OPA is hereby issuing this Notice to Proceed. Capitalized terms not defined herein have the meanings ascribed thereto in the FIT Contract.

We request that you acknowledge receipt of this Notice to Proceed by signing both copies of this document and returning one (1) hardcopy of this Notice to Proceed to the OPA and emailing an electronic copy to <u>FIT.Contract@powerauthority.on.ca</u>

Date	May 25, 2011	
Legal Name of Supplier	International Power Canada, Inc.	
Contract Identification #	F-000541-WIN-130-601	
Milestone Date for Commercial Operation	10/17/2012	
Contract Date	04/14/2010	

OPA AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY					
By: Michel Kill	Date: 26 May 2011				
Michael Killeavy Director, Contract Manage Electricity Resources	ement				
Ontario Power Authority					

	SUPPLIER AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY					
	The Supplier acknowledges receipt of this Notice to Proceed.					
By:	International Power Canada, Inc.	Date: 11 37 2011				
	Name: Mike Crawlen Title: Provident	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

Ontai	Ministry of Government s	•	vernementaux Dé aux	claration l	Partnerships Act Formule 3 oi sur les sociétés e	
<b>Declaration Typ</b>	A New			shangerothertha		_ of / de .
Renouvell	Without Name Change ement sans modification de		Lavaison sociale		solution G	Withd
Enter the Business	ociale: s Dentification Number (B)) tification de l'antreprise (N))	sociale 33 1) for all Declaration II ypes ex 3) pour incus ves types de deci	CEDI JVDE A. BIN (Busines	s Identification Intification I	No.)	9, 12, 13, 17 1 <u>1 - 1</u> - 12, 17
pour le type A. Firm Name / Rais	on sociale de la société é	d:commandife <sup>r</sup> e <sup>1</sup>				<b>~</b> 斜
	P, L, A, T, E, A		<b>L</b> . <b>P</b>	1 1 1 1 1	<u>1   i   !</u>	
	- <u></u>	<u>]III</u> }_	1 1 1 1 1 1	<u>         </u>	<u>I F I I I</u>	<u> </u>
Mailing Address	Street No./ Nº de rue	Street Name / No		<u>·                                     </u>	Suite No. / Bureau n	•
of Registrant Adresse postale	105 City / Town / Ville	COMMERCE VALI Province / Provir		/S	410 Postal Code / Code	postal
de registrant	MARKHAM	ONTARIO	CANADA		L3T 7W3	2.5.5
Same as ab	ove	Etra-Provincial Un	tablissement principal en ( ited Patreship without bisin	ssaddress in Orita	no -	
Comme ci-de	دولاردة بواقع مرجمة <mark>المرتب المرتبع وخ</mark> رجة كما من الطلاق <u>المرتبة ال</u>	Socielenconna	die extraprovinciale sans etal	kissement en Ontal	IO IN I	
Street No. / Nº de n	ue Street Name / Nor	n de la rue	Suite No. / Bureau nº (	P.U. Box not acce	ptable / Case postale r	non acce
City / Town / Ville	Province	e / Province Coun	itry / Pays	Pos	stal Code / Code posta	ai
	Business //Nature géné A S S E T S				ATION	<u>: 1807 193</u>
H O L D	A S S E T S roling:General Partner(s	IN WIND	POWER legutescommandites	G E N E R	ATION	
H O L D	ASSETS	IN WIND	POWER	G E N E R	ATION	
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation,	A S S E T S roling:General Partner(s	I N W I N E T Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille	POWER legutescommandites	G E N E R	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora	utre prér
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN	A S S E T S rding General Partner(s rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso fetc Name / Raison soc ND GP INC.	I N W I N C FRenseignements str. Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale	POWER First Name / Prén	G E N E R	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437	tion Nur a persor
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse	A S S E T S rolling General Partner(s ersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso f etc Name / Raison so ND GP INC. Street No. / N° de rue	I N W I N C TRenseignements sur Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la	POWER Jeso les commandités First Name / Prén	G E N E R	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No.	tion Nur a persor
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville	A S S E T S rding General Partner(s rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso fetc Name / Raison so ND GP INC. Street No. / Nº de rue COM	I N W I N E Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province	POWER Since Commandities First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST Country / F	G E N E R	A T I O N Middle Name / At Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C	tion Nur a persol io / Bureau
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gena	A S S E T S rding General Partner(s rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso fetc Name / Raison so ND GP INC. Street No. / Nº de rue COM	I N W I N E Renseignements stir. Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/	POWER ierou las commanditas First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST CANADA Check if signing as attorn	G E N E R orm	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora N° matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3	tion Nur a personio / Bureau
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature du com	A S S E T S rding General Partner(s rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso etc Name / Raison soc ND GP INC. Street No. / Nº de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Attorney f imandité ou de son proce	I N W I N E T Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ ur ur	POWER ierod las commanditas First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST c Country / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre	G E N E R orm	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora N° matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs	tion Nur a personio / Bureau
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Sig	A S S E T S rdling General Partner(s rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso fetc Name / Raison soo ND GP INC. Street No. / N° de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Atterney f imandité ou de son proce physical contents physical contents of the son procession of the son procession physical contents of the son procession of the son procession physical contents of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession physical contents of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procession of the son procesion of the s	I N W I N E T Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ province	POWER ierod las commanditas First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST e Country / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the Limited Partn	G E N E R orm	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora N° matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs	tion Nur a persor o / Bureau
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Sig Print Name of Sig	A S S E T S rding General Parmens ersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso etc Name / Raison soo ND GP INC. Street No. / N° de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Atterney f imandité ou de son proce physical Partner or Atterney f imandité ou de son physical Partner or Atterney f imandité ou de	I N W I N E Ar Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille Danne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO for the General Partner/ Jeur Sive en lettres moujees Sin C renewal, tem 6 must be c	POWER ierod las commanditas First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST e Country / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre commandité (art. 32 de la completed and signed by al	G E N E R orm Pays hey on behalf of th <i>erships Act.</i> si le signataire est Loi)	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora N° matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs	tion Nur a persor / Bureau Code pos
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature du com X Print Name of Sig	A S S E T S rding General Parmers rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso tetc Name / Raison soo ND GP INC. Street No. / № de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Attorney f imandité ou de son procu physical de son physical de son procu physical de son physical de	I N W I N E T Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ province / Province	POWER First Name / Prén First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST COUNTRY / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre commandité (art. 32 de la	G E N E R average of the second seco	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de I morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs t le procureur du	tion Nur a perso io / Bureau Code pos suant to
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Sig Print Name of Sig For a new Declar partners or their the box and attact	A S S E T S rding General Partner(s) rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso tetc Name / Raison soc ND GP INC. Street No. / Nº de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Attorney f imandité ou de son proci on processor processor com COM ONT eral Partner or Attorney f imandité ou de son processor com Com Com Com Com Com Com Com C	I N W I N E T Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille onne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ ureur Tenewal, item 6 must be co ore than one general part s) / Pour une nouvelle Dém mplir la section 6 pour cha	POWER First Name / Prén First Name / Prén First Name / Prén A rue VE WEST COUNTRY / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre completed and signed by all mer, set out the total numb claration, une modification aque commandité, et chaque pandité, entrez le nombre to	G E N E R autorial and a common Pays rey on behalf of the erships Act. si le signataire est i Loi) I the general er of partners in de la raison ue commandité	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Middle Name / Au N° matricule de 1 morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs t le procureur du Number of General	tion Nur a perso io / Bureau Code pos suant to
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gens Signature of Gens Signature of Sig Print Name of Sig For a new Declar partners or their the box and attact sociale ou un rer ou son procureu commandités da	A S S E T S rding:General Partners rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso retc Name / Raison soo ND GP INC. Street No. / N° de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Attorney f imandité ou de son proce ONT eral Partner or Attorney f imandité ou de son proce on processor of the source of the s	I N W I N E I Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille Danne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ ureur Tenewal, tem 6 must be c ore than one general part s) / Pour une nouvelle Dée nplir la section 6 pour che 6. S'il y a plus d'un comme emplissez et joignez une	POWER First Name / Prén First Name / Prén First Name / Prén A rue VE WEST COUNTRY / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre completed and signed by all mer, set out the total numb claration, une modification aque commandité, et chaque pandité, entrez le nombre to	G E N E R additional and the second	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Middle Name / Au N° matricule de 1 morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs t le procureur du Number of General Nombre de commar	tion Nur la perso io / Bureau Code pos suant to Partner ndités
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Gen For a new Declar partners or their the box and attact sociale ou un rer ou son procureu commandités da Jurisdiction of Fe	A S S E T S rding General Parments lersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso etc Name / Raison soo ND GP INC. Street No. / N° de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Attorney f imandité ou de son proce on processor of the son processor attorneys. If there is m ch additional schedule() mouvellement, il faut rem in doit signer la section ins la case ci contre et r ormation / Attarritotre of	I N W I N E I Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille Donne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ ureur Mige en lettres moujees S N C M renewal, tem 6 must be c ore than one general part s) / Pour une nouvelle Dée mplir la section 6 pour che 6. S'il y a plus d'un comme emplissez et joignez une	POWER iend les commandités First Name / Prén First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST a Country / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre commandité (art. 32 de la completed and signed by al mer, set out the total numb claration, une modification aque commandité, et chaquandité, entrez le nombre to ou des annexes.	G E N E R om and the second se	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora N° matricule de 1 morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs t le procureur du Number of General Nombre de commar	tion Nuu la perso io / Bureau Code po suant to Partneu ndités
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature of Sig Corporation of Sig	A S S E T S rding General Parments ersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso etc Name / Raison soo ND GP INC. Street No. / N° de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Atterney f imandité ou de son proce mandité ou de son proce interneys. If there is m ch additional schedule( nouvellement, il faut rear ration, name change or attorneys. If there is m ch additional schedule( nouvellement, il faut rear ins la case ci contre et i ormation. / territolice de Ited Partnership Carryti arding Attorney/Represe n juriediction that have handite extraprovinciale	I N W I N E I Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille Danne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ province / Province ARIO renewal, Kem 6 must be c ore than one general part s) / Pour une nouvelle Dé mplir la section 6 pour ch 6. S'il y a plus d'un comme emplissez et joignez une Pitulite on Business in Ontario ntative for an Estra Browl an office on other placeo (Ne sepplique passion	POWER First Name / Prén First Name / Prén First Name / Prén A rue VE WEST COUNTRY / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre commandité (art. 32 de la completed and signed by all mer, set out the total numb claration, une modification aque commandité, et chaq. andité, entrez le nombre to ou des annexes.	G E N E R om Pays Pays hey on behalf of th erships Act. si le signataire est Loi) If the general er of partners in de la raison ue commandité tal de	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora N° matricule de l morale en Ontari 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 ne general partner purs t le procureur du Number of General Nombre de commar 1 1 menantoses acuvités olimited partnership le procureur du représ	tion Nuu la perso io / Bureau Code pos suant to Partner ndités ]
H O L D Information Rega (A) Individual / P (B) Corporation, nom collectif PLATEAU WIN Address / Adresse 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Gen Signature of Gen Signature du Con X Print Name of Sig D For a new Declar partners or their the box and attac sociale ou un rer ou son procureu commandités da Juris diction of Fr ONTARIO tra Provincial Lim Information Reg another Canada societé sa comm établissement de	A S S E T S rding General Parmers rersonne physique - Last Partnership etc. / Perso etc Name / Raison soo ND GP INC. Street No. / № de rue COM ONT eral Partner or Attorney f mandité ou de son proce mandité ou de son proce mandité ou de son proce attorneys. If there is m ch additional schedule( nouvellement, il faut rer er doit signer la section ins la case ci contre et i pormation / Pterritoire de lited Partnership Carryli anding Attorney/Represe in Jurisdiction that have anding Attorney/Represe in Jurisdiction that have	I N W I N E I Renseignements sur Name / Nom de famille Danne morale, société en ciale Street Name / Nom de la MERCE VALLEY DRI Province / Province ARIO or the General Partner/ Drovince / Province ARIO Province / Province ARIO Drovince / Province ARIO Province / Province ARIO Drovince / Province ARIO Province / Province ARIO Drovince / Province / Pr	POWER ieroulas commanditas First Name / Prén a rue VEWEST Country / F CANADA Check if signing as attorn s. 32 of the <i>Limited Partn</i> Cochez la case ci contre commandité (art. 32 de la ther, set out the total numb claration, une modification aque commandité, et chaq bandité, entrez le nombre to ou des annexes.	G E N E R orm Pays Pays Pays Pays Pays Pays Pays Pays	A T I O N Middle Name / Au Middle Name / Au Ontario Corpora N° matricule de l morale en Ontar 1877437 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 re general partner purs t le procureur du Number of General Nombre de commar 1 1 1 menantoes activités canadien dui ontar	tion Nur la persor io / Bureau Code pos suant to Partner ndités ]

 Ontario Energy

 Board

 P.O. Box 2319

 2300 Yonge Street

 27<sup>th</sup> Floor

 Toronto ON M4P 1E4

 Telephone: 1-888-632-6273

 Facsimile: (416) 440-7656

Commission de l'énergie l'Ontario C.P. 2319 2300, rue Yonge 27e étage Toronto ON M4P 1E4 Téléphone: 1-888-632-6273 Télécopieur: (416) 440-7656



# Application for an Electricity Generation Licence Feed-in Tariff Program

For C	Office Use Only
lumber	EB -

Application Number

## 1. Name to Appear on Licence

Legal name of the Applicant	Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind GP Inc. on behalf of Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind L.P.	
Name to Appear on Licence:	Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind L.P.	

Indicate if same as above

Please note that if the name to appear on the licence is not the same as the legal name, the name on the licence must include the legal name of the applicant and the legal name must appear first. The "Name to Appear on Licence" will appear on the notice of application and on the licence.

# 2. Feed-in Tariff Program Contract and Notice to Proceed

Provide details regarding FIT contract with the OPA and Notice to Proceed

FIT Reference #: FIT - FV-FV61TF1

Contract Date: April 12, 2010

Date Notice to Proceed was received: Sept. 2, 2010

Note: Your application cannot be processed until the OPA issues a Notice to Proceed for your project. Please submit a copy of the Notice to Proceed with your application.

## 3. Applicant's Business Information

C Sole Proprietor				
Partnership				
C Corporation				
C Other (describe)				
Date of Formation:	July 23, 2012			
Contact Address (if	RR, give Lot, Con	cession No. and Townsh	ip)	
Pointe-Aux-Roches	Wind L.P. c/o Inte	rnational Power Canada	, Inc., 105 Commerce Valley W	/est, Suite 410 🔹
City		Province/State	Country	Postal/Zip Code
Markham		ON	Canada	L3T 7W3
Phone Number		Fax Number	E-mail Address	
416-502-0993 x. 22	3	416-502-1415	ansar.gafur@gdfsuez	zna.com

# 4. Key Individuals

The individuals listed as key individuals must be the individuals that are responsible for executing the following functions for the applicant: matters related to regulatory requirements and conduct, financial matters, and technical matters. These key individuals may include the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, other officers, directors, or proprietors. Identify at least two key individuals. (If the applicant has only one key individual in the organization, identify the one key individual.)

Name of Key Individual	Title/Position within Applicant's Business (or identify company if not the Applicant's Business)
Mr. Ansar Gafur	Vice President

## 5. Licence Primary Contact

(As a condition of the licence, the licensee shall designate a person who will act as a primary contact with the Board on matters related to the licence.)

		Last Name	First Name	Initial			
Mr. 🌘	Mrs. 🤇	Gafur	Ansar				
Miss (	Ms. C	Position Held and Company Name if different from Name to Appear on Licence					
Other C		Vice President					
Contact Add	Contact Address (if RR, give Lot, Concession No. and Township), or indicate as above in section 3						
International	Power Canada,	Inc., 105 Commerce Valley West, Suite 4	10				
City		Province/State	Country	Postal/Zip Code			
Markham		ON	Canada	L3T 7W3			
Phone Numb	ber	Fax Number	E-mail Address				
416-502-099	93 x. 223	416-502-1415	ansar.gafur@gdfsuezna.com				

## 6. Primary Contact for this Application

Indicate if same as in section 3. Proceed to section 7.

		Last Name	First Name	Initial
Mr. 🔎	Mrs. 🔿	Dyck	Tyson	W
Miss C	Ms. C	Position Held and Company Nam	e if different from Name to Appe	ear on Licence
Other C		Torys LLP (legal counsel to Appli	icant)	
Contact Add	ress (if RR, gi	ive Lot, Concession No. and Township	o), or indicate if same as above	
79 Wellingto	n Street West	t, Suite 3000		P
City		Province/State	Country	Postal/Zip Code
Toronto		ON	Canada	M5K 1N2
Phone Numl	ber	Fax Number	E-mail Address	
416-865-813	36	416-865-7380	tdyck@torys.com	

a) Describe the generation facility by providing the following information. If the applicant has more than one facility, provide the information on additional facilities as an attachment.

Generation Type:	: C Biogas		← Landfill Gas	
	C Renewable Bio-Mass	C Solar PV (Rooftop)	C Solar PV (Ground Mount)	
		Wind (On-Shore)		
Gross Nameplate	e Capacity <u>48.6</u> C kW	● MW		
Expected Comm	nercial Operation Date In oper	ation		
Facility Name an	d Address See the attached	Schedule 1 from the existing lice	ense EG-2010-0301 issued to	
Pointe-Aux-Roch	nes Wind Inc. We request that	the same facilities be listed on S	chedule 1 of the applicant's license.	
b) Does/will the a	applicant own and operate any	of the following (check any that	apply):	
'		ite electricity within a generation f of a Local Distribution Company?	facility described in section 7a) or	
🔀 Yes, pr	rovide length of the distribution	line in kilometres 33		
🗌 No				
	ission line that is used to distri cility to the IESO-Controlled Gi	• •	n facility described in section 7a) or	
🔲 Yes, pr	rovide length of the transmissi	on line in kilometres		
🖂 No				
•		tion that is used to transform the mission line or on the distribution	voltage of electricity at a generation system of a Local Distribution	
🖂 Yes				
No No				
c) Responsibilitie	es of Applicant:			
· ·	and Operator			
	•	asing the facility and identify owr	er	
				)
Owner o	only (Please identify lessee/op	erator		)
qualification.	The information should includ	ualifications, please provide infor e confirmation as to whether or n icate when an application for the		-

# 8. Connection

Provide details regarding connection of the generation facility. If the applicant has more than one facility, provide the information on additional facilities as an attachment.

a) Will the generation facility be connected to the Local Distribution Company?

Yes, identify the Local Distribution Company and the connection point (i.e. feeder name, name of transformer station or distribution station to which the feeder is connected)

🖂 No

b) Will the generation facility be connected to a Host Facility?

Yes, identify the Host Facility and the connection point (i.e. feeder name, name of Local Distribution Company or Transmitter serving Host Facility, name of feeder or circuit connecting Host Facility, name of transformer station or name of switching station, name of transformer or distribution station to which the feeder is connected)

🖂 No

c) Will the generation facility be connected to a transmission system (the IESO-Controlled Grid)?

Yes, identify the connection point (i.e. name of circuit, name of transformer or switching station)

Hydro One Networks Inc.'s 115 kV circuit K6Z

🗌 No

If you have answered "No" to a), b) and c), please explain how you intend to connect the project.

### 9. Requirement to Give Notice

Is the applicant a distributor or transmitter, or an affiliate of a distributor or transmitter?

Yes, the applicant may be required to give notice to the Board under section 80 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 regarding the construction or acquisition of an interest in generation facilities by transmitters or distributors. The filing requirements for a notice under section 80 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 are found on the Board's website at <a href="http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca">www.ontarioenergyboard.ca</a>.

🖂 No

Will the applicant acquire an interest in a distribution or transmission system in Ontario or construct a distribution system or transmission system?

Yes, the applicant may be required to give notice to the Board under section 81 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 regarding the construction or acquisition of an interest in transmission or distribution assets by generators. The filing requirements for a notice under section 81 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 are found on the Board's website at <a href="http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca">www.ontarioenergyboard.ca</a>.

🖂 No

## 10. Licensing History

a) Has the applicant ever been licensed by the Ontario Energy Board? CYes CYes Vo If yes, please provide the licensed company name, licence number and address:

Licensed Company Name Licence Nun		nber
Address		
	energy market related licence or registration in Ontario rth America refused, suspended, revoked or cancelled?	ſYes ☞ No
If yes, provide details:		

## 11. Notice

### AS REQUIRED BY THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND PROTECTION OF PRIVACY ACT

The Board is authorized, under section 4.14 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, to collect personal information for the purpose of carrying out its duties and exercising its powers under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 or any other Act.

The information provided both on this form and attached to this form is being collected by the Board for the purpose of determining whether the applicant is qualified to receive the licence for which it is applying.

In order to verify the information on or attached to this form and/or determine whether the applicant is qualified to receive the licence for which it is applying, it may be necessary for the Board to collect additional information from some or all of the following sources: federal, provincial/state, or municipal governments; licensing bodies; law enforcement agencies; credit bureaus; and banks. Only information relevant to the application or the Board's determination of the application will be collected by the Board.

The public official who can answer questions about the collection of the information is:

Board Secretary Ontario Energy Board P.O Box 2319 2300 Yonge Street, 27<sup>th</sup> Floor Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-481-1967 or 1-888-632-6273

Applicants are reminded that the Board is subject to the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* ("FIPPA"). FIPPA addresses circumstances in which the Board may, upon request, be required to release information that is in its custody or under its control, and generally prohibits the Board from releasing personal information. "Personal Information" has the meaning given to it under FIPPA.

# 12. Certification and Acknowledgement of Other Market Conditions

I certify that the information contained in this application and in the documents provided to the Board are true and accurate.

I understand and acknowledge that, as a licensed electricity generator, I must provide information as the Board may require from time to time.

I understand and acknowledge that, as a licensed electricity generator, I must enter into agreements with the distributor or transmitter to whom my facilities are connected.

Print Name of Applicant	Signature of Applicant	Date Signed
ANSAR GAFUR	an	07/24/12

(Must be signed by one of the key individuals identified in section 4)



# **Electricity Generation Licence**

# EG-2010-0301

# **Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind Inc.**

Valid Until

December 5, 2030

Original signed by

Jennifer Lea Counsel, Special Projects Ontario Energy Board Date of Issuance: December 6, 2010

Ontario Energy Board P.O. Box 2319 2300 Yonge Street 27th. Floor Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

١

Commission de l'énergie de l'Ontario C.P. 2319 2300, rue Yonge 27e étage Toronto ON M4P 1E4

	Table of Contents Page No	э.
1	Definitions	.3
2	Interpretation	.3
3	Authorization	3
4	Obligation to Comply with Legislation, Regulations and Market Rules	3
5	Obligation to Maintain System Integrity	3
6	Restrictions on Certain Business Activities	4
7	Provision of Information to the Board	4
8	Term of Licence	4
9	Fees and Assessments	4
10	Copies of the Licence	5
SCHEDULE 1	LIST OF LICENSED GENERATION FACILITIES	6

#### 1 Definitions

In this Licence:

"Act" means the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Schedule B;

"Electricity Act" means the Electricity Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, Schedule A;

"generation facility" means a facility for generating electricity or providing ancillary services, other than ancillary services provided by a transmitter or distributor through the operation of a transmission or distribution system and includes any structures, equipment or other things used for that purpose;

"Licensee" means Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind Inc.;

"regulation" means a regulation made under the Act or the Electricity Act;

#### 2 Interpretation

2.1 In this Licence words and phrases shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Act or the Electricity Act. Words or phrases importing the singular shall include the plural and vice versa. Headings are for convenience only and shall not affect the interpretation of this Licence. Any reference to a document or a provision of a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or a replacement of, that document or that provision of that document. In the computation of time under this Licence where there is a reference to a number of days between two events, they shall be counted by excluding the day on which the first event happens and including the day on which the second event happens. Where the time for doing an act expires on a holiday, the act may be done on the next day that is not a holiday.

#### 3 Authorization

3.1 The Licensee is authorized, under Part V of the Act and subject to the terms and conditions set out in this licence, to generate electricity or provide an ancillary service for sale under a contract with the Ontario Power Authority and the contract is entered into as part of a standard offer program offered by the Ontario Power Authority. This Licence authorizes the Licensee only in respect of those facilities set out in Schedule 1.

#### 4 Obligation to Comply with Legislation, Regulations and Market Rules

- 4.1 The Licensee shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Act and the Electricity Act, and regulations under these acts, except where the Licensee has been exempted from such compliance by regulation.
- 4.2 The Licensee shall comply with all applicable Market Rules.

#### 5 Obligation to Maintain System Integrity

5.1 Where the IESO has identified, pursuant to the conditions of its licence and the Market Rules, that it is necessary for purposes of maintaining the reliability and security of the IESO-controlled

grid, for the Licensee to provide energy or ancillary services, the IESO may require the Licensee to enter into an agreement for the supply of energy or such services.

5.2 Where an agreement is entered into in accordance with paragraph 5.1, it shall comply with the applicable provisions of the Market Rules or such other conditions as the Board may consider reasonable. The agreement shall be subject to approval by the Board prior to its implementation. Unresolved disputes relating to the terms of the Agreement, the interpretation of the Agreement, or amendment of the Agreement, may be determined by the Board.

#### 6 Restrictions on Certain Business Activities

6.1 Neither the Licensee, nor an affiliate of the Licensee shall acquire an interest in a transmission or distribution system in Ontario, construct a transmission or distribution system in Ontario or purchase shares of a corporation that owns a transmission or distribution system in Ontario except in accordance with section 81 of the Act.

#### 7 Provision of Information to the Board

- 7.1 The Licensee shall maintain records of and provide, in the manner and form determined by the Board, such information as the Board may require from time to time.
- 7.2 Without limiting the generality of paragraph 7.1 the Licensee shall notify the Board of any material change in circumstances that adversely affects or is likely to adversely affect the business, operations or assets of the Licensee, as soon as practicable, but in any event no more than twenty (20) days past the date upon which such change occurs.

#### 8 Term of Licence

8.1 This Licence shall take effect on December 6, 2010 and expire on December 5, 2030. The term of this Licence may be extended by the Board.

#### 9 Fees and Assessments

- 9.1 The Licensee shall pay all fees charged and amounts assessed by the Board.Communication
- 9.2 The Licensee shall designate a person that will act as a primary contact with the Board on matters related to this Licence. The Licensee shall notify the Board promptly should the contact details change.
- 9.3 All official communication relating to this Licence shall be in writing.
- 9.4 All written communication is to be regarded as having been given by the sender and received by the addressee:
  - a) when delivered in person to the addressee by hand, by registered mail or by courier;
  - b) ten (10) business days after the date of posting if the communication is sent by regular mail; or
  - c) when received by facsimile transmission by the addressee, according to the sender=s transmission report.

#### 10 Copies of the Licence

- 10.1 The Licensee shall:
  - a) make a copy of this Licence available for inspection by members of the public at its head office and regional offices during normal business hours; and
  - b) provide a copy of this Licence to any person who requests it. The Licensee may impose a fair and reasonable charge for the cost of providing copies.

#### SCHEDULE 1 LIST OF LICENSED GENERATION FACILITIES

The Licence authorizes the Licensee only in respect to the following:

•

1. Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind Farm, owned and operated by the Lincensee, in the Town of Lakeshore, County of Essex, Lake St. Clair to the North, Richardson Sdrd to the East, County Road 42 to the South, and East Ruscom Road to the West.





120 Adelaide Street West Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1 T 416-967-7474 F 416-967-1947 www.powerauthority.on.ca

Pursuant to Section 2.4 of the FIT Contract and subject to the Waiver Agreement between Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind Inc. and the OPA dated August 31 2010, the OPA is hereby issuing this Notice to Proceed. Capitalized terms not defined herein have the meanings ascribed thereto In the FIT Contract.

We request that you acknowledge receipt of this Notice to Proceed by signing both copies of this document and returning one (1) hardcopy of this Notice to Proceed to the OPA and emailing an electronic copy to <u>FIT.Contract@powerauthority.on.ca</u>

Date	September 2, 2010
Legal Name of Supplier	Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind Inc.
Contract Identification #	F-000516-WIN-130-601
Milestone Date for Commercial Operation	July 17, 2011
Contract Date	April 12, 2010

	OPA AUTHO	RIZED SIGNATORY
By:	Michael Killeavy Director, Contract Management	Date: 2 September 2010
L	Ontario Power Authority	na - Nana Manananana ang kananananana ang kananana ang kananana kanana kanana kanana kananana kanana kanana ka

	SUPPLIER AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY					
	The Supplier acknowledges receipt of this Notice to Pr	oceed.				
By:		Date:				
	Pointe-Aux-Roches Wind Inc.					
	Name:					
	Title:	······				

Ontario	Ministry of Government Servic	Ū	rnementaux   a	Declaration I under the <i>Limited I</i> Déclaration I aux termes de la <i>L</i>	Partnerships Act F <b>ormule 3</b> oi sur les sociétés e	
Int clearly in CAPITAL	A New B			Leinange tother tha	Page n'name.change) e que modification de la	_ of /
Type de déclaration	Nouvelle	Modification della	Taisonsociale	Changement (auto	e que modification de la	n paisé
D. Renewal Withou	t Name Change 😳 🛃	Renewal With Nan	ne Change i te transla		solution	ויאך
Renouvellements la raison sociale	ans modification de 🗧	Revolvellementa	ver or linearon de la	alson 🖂 🖓 🗖 Dis	solution	Re
Enter the Business Identit		一				
Entrez le nº d'identification	de l'entreonse (Nile) pou	FIOUS les types de de clara	UODISAUT NIE No d'IL	less identification M dentification de l'en		
pour le type & Firm Name / Raison soc		manike				
· · · · · P	$O_I_N_T_E$					1
àr Airthuistean Airthuistean Airthuistean Airthuistean Airthuistean Airthuistean Airthuistean Airthuistean Airthuist		. I I				
Mailing Address Stre	et No./ Nº de rue	Street Name / Nom	n de la rue	<u></u>	Suite No. / Bureau n	 1º
of Registrant <u>10</u>		OMMERCE VALLE			410	
de registrant de la	/ Town / Ville	Province / Province		•	Postal Code / Code	posta
<b>MA</b>	RKHAM	ONTARIO	CANAD	and the second	L3T 7W3	, CJ PA
Address of Principal Pl						
Comme ci-dessus			le extraprovinciale sans e	tablissement en Ontar		
Street No. / Nº de rue	Street Name / Nom de I	The Anthony Silling, 142 Call 2. An ed. Anne al March and	Suite No. / Bureau nº	The second of the second	a spinor a fight of the state o	non a
enere en ne enerer en 1846 de novembre en sources de sources de sources de sources de sources de sources de sou					a analas - 1	
City / Town / Ville	Province / Pro	ovince Country	y / Pays	. Pos	stal Code / Code post	al
H O L D A S Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn	General Partner(s): /-IR	enseignements sur lei	POWER Coules commandites First Name / Pr		A T I O N Middle Name / A	utre p
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne	Seneral Parmer(S):4 / R e physique - Last Name ership etc. / Personne i	enseignements sur là / Nom de famille	ou les commandites		Middle Name / A	ation
(A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1	Seneral Partner(S) // B e physique - Last Name srship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale	enseignements sur là / Nom de famille	ou les commandites		Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de morale en Onta	ation la pe
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH	Seneral Partner(S) / B e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne I Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC.	enseignements surta / Nom de famille morale, société en	ouiescommandites First Name / Pr		Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de morale en Onta 1877436	ation la pe rio
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree	Seneral Partner(S) / R e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St	enseignements Suria / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n	Guiescommandites First Name / Pr		Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No.	ation la pe rio
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH	Seneral Partner(S) / R e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St	enseignements surta / Nom de famille morale, société en	Guiescommandites First Name / Pr	énom	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de morale en Onta 1877436	ation la pe rio / Bui
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM	Seneral Partner(S) / R e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARIO	ensetonement Suria / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la m CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province D	First Name / Pr	énom	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410	ation la pe rio / Bui
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of Geperal Pa	Seneral Partner(S) / / R e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARI( rtner or Attorney for ing	ensetonement Suria / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la m CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province D	Country CANADA	énom / Pays	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3	ation la pe rio / Bui
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM	Seneral Partner(S) / / R e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARI( rtner or Attorney for ing	ensetonement Suria / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la m CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province D	First Name / Pr	énom / Pays ormey on behalf of th	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora Nº matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3	ation la pe rio / Bui
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa	Seneral Partner(S) 4/ R e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARI( ther or Attorney for the te ou de son procuteur	ensetonement Surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province O General Partner/	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr Tue E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as attr s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> . Cochez la case ci cont	/ Pays orney on behalf of th therships Act. re si le signataire est	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur	ation la pe rio / Bur Code
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature du coormandit Print Name of Signatory	Seneral Partner(S) 4/ B e physique - Last Name Inship etc. / Personne I Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARIO rtner or Attorney for the té ou de son procuteur / Nom du signataire er	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Tiettres moulées	The Ewest Country Canada Strain Country Canada Strain Stra	/ Pays orney on behalf of th therships Act. re si le signataire est	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur	ation la pe rio / Bui
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signature of Signatory	Seneral Partner(S) 4/8 e physique - Last Name Inship etc. / Personne I Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue Str COMMER ONTARIO Intner or Attorney for the ie ou de son procureur / Nom du signataire er	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Ttettres moulées	The second secon	énom / Pays orney on behalf of th <i>therships Act.</i> re si le signataire est e la Loi)	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du	ation la pe rio / Bu Code
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signature of Signatory Print Name of Signatory For a new Declaration, partners or their attorn	Seneral Partner(S) 4 / R e physique - Last Name Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / N° de rue St COMMER ONTARIC Inter or Attorney for the ié ou de son procuteur / Nom du signataire er mame change or renev eys. If there is more th	enseignemente surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées Q val, item 6 must be con radio one general partne	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by ar, set out the total num	énom / Pays orney on behalf of th tranships Act. re si le signataire est a la Loi) all the general mber of partners in	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur	ation la pe rio / Bu Code suan Part
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa For a new Declaration, partners or their attorm the box and attach addi	Seneral Partner(S) 4/ R e physique - Last Name Inship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / N° de rue Str COMMER ONTARIC Ther or Attorney for the te ou de Son procuteur / Nom du signataire er / Nom du signataire er	enseignement Surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées en val, Item 6 must be com radio dre general partne pour une nouvelle Décla	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by ar, set out the total numeration, une modification	énom / Pays orney on behalf of th threships Act. re si le signataire est a la Loi) all the general mber of partners in on de la raison	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General	ation la pe rio / Bur Code suan Part
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signature of Signatory Print Name of Signatory For a new Declaration, partners or their attorn	Seneral Partner(S) 4/ B e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARIO rtner or Attorney for the te ou de son procureur / Nom du signataire er / Nom du signataire er	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées Q val, item 6 must be com rado one general partne bur une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour chag	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as attr s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by ar, set out the total num aration, une modificatin use commandité, et chi	énom énom / Pays orney on behalf of th threships Act. re si le signataire est e la Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité	Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General	ation la pe rio / Bu Code suan Part
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stre 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa	Seneral Partner(S) 4/ B e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARIO rtner or Attorney for the te ou de son procureur / Nom du signataire er veys. If there is more the ficional schedule(s) / Pe lement, il faut remplir li signer la section 6. S'il asse ci contre et rempli	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées Quant de general partne tag one general partne pour une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour chaq y a plus d'un comman issez et joignez une ou	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> . Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by pr, set out the total num tration, une modification une commandité, et chan dité, entrez le nombre a des annexes.	/ Pays / Pays orney on behalf of th therships Act. re si le signataire est e la Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma	ation la pe rio / Bur Code suan Part
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stre 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa	Seneral Partner(S) 4/ B e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARIO rtner or Attorney for the te ou de son procureur / Nom du signataire er veys. If there is more the ficional schedule(s) / Pe lement, il faut remplir li signer la section 6. S'il asse ci contre et rempli	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées Quant de general partne tag one general partne pour une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour chaq y a plus d'un comman issez et joignez une ou	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as attr s. 32 of the Limited Pa Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by ar, set out the total num tration, une modificatin use commandité, et cha ndité, entrez le nombre u des annexes.	/ Pays / Pays orney on behalf of th therships Act. re si le signataire est e la Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma	ation la pe rio / Bur Code suan Part
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stre 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa	Seneral Partner(S) 4/ B e physique - Last Name orship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue St COMMER ONTARIO rtner or Attorney for the te ou de son procureur / Nom du signataire er veys. If there is more the ficional schedule(s) / Pe lement, il faut remplir li signer la section 6. S'il asse ci contre et rempli	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la n CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées Quant de general partne tag one general partne pour une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour chaq y a plus d'un comman issez et joignez une ou	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> . Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by pr, set out the total num tration, une modification une commandité, et chan dité, entrez le nombre a des annexes.	/ Pays / Pays orney on behalf of th thereships Act. re si le signataire est e la Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A Ontario Corpora N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / C L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma	ation la pe rio / Bur Code suan Part
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signat	Seneral Partner(S): / R e physique - Last Name Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / N° de rue St COMMER ONTARIO Inter or Attorney for the té ou de son procuteur / Nom du signataire er / Signar la section 6. S'// ase ci contre et rempli phi // Territoire d'origin	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Trettres moulées wal, item 6 must be com han one general partne pur une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour change y a plus d'un comman issez et foignez une ou et state d'an comman	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by pr, set out the total num ration, une modification une commandité, et cha ndité, entrez le nombre de samexes.	énom énom / Pays orney on behalf of th <i>therships Act.</i> re si le signataire est a Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de aextraprovinciale	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma 1 1 penant des activitées	ation la pe rio / Bur Code suan Natifé
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signat	Seneral Partner(S): / R e physique - Last Name Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / N° de rue St COMMER ONTARIO Inter or Attorney for the té ou de son procuteur / Nom du signataire er / Signar la section 6. S'// ase ci contre et rempli phi // Territoire d'origin	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Trettres moulées wal, item 6 must be com han one general partne pur une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour change y a plus d'un comman issez et foignez une ou et state d'an comman	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by pr, set out the total num ration, une modification une commandité, et cha ndité, entrez le nombre de samexes.	énom énom / Pays orney on behalf of th <i>therships Act.</i> re si le signataire est a Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de aextraprovinciale	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma 1 1 penant des activitées	ation la pe rio / Bur Code suan Natifé
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signat	Seneral Partner(S): / R e physique - Last Name Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / N° de rue St COMMER ONTARIO Inter or Attorney for the té ou de son procuteur / Nom du signataire er / Signar la section 6. S'// ase ci contre et rempli phi // Territoire d'origin	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province / General Partner/ Trettres moulées // wal, item 6 must be com han one general partne our une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour change y a plus d'un comman issez et foignez une ou et states the Ontariot //	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by pr, set out the total num ration, une modification une commandité, et cha ndité, entrez le nombre de samexes.	énom énom / Pays orney on behalf of th <i>therships Act.</i> re si le signataire est a Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de aextraprovinciale	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma 1 1 penant des activitées	ation   la pe rio / Bur Code suan Suan Part ndité
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature du commandit Print Name of Signator For a new Declaratiod, partners or their attorn the box and attach add sociale ou un renouvell ou son procureur doit s commandités dans la c	Seneral Partner(S): / R e physique - Last Name Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / N° de rue St COMMER ONTARIC Ther or Attorney for the de ou de Son procuteur / Nom du signataire er / Nom du sig	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province / General Partner/ Trettres moulées // wal, item 6 must be com han one general partne our une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour change y a plus d'un comman issez et foignez une ou et states the Ontariot //	First Name / Pr First Name / Pr E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Pa</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by pr, set out the total num ration, une modification une commandité, et cha ndité, entrez le nombre de samexes.	énom énom / Pays orney on behalf of th <i>therships Act.</i> re si le signataire est a Loi) rall the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de aextraprovinciale	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma 1 1 penant des activitées	ation I la per / Bur Code suan Parti ndité
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partnen nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature of General Pa Signa	Seneral Partner(S): // R e physique - Last Name Inship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / N° de rue St COMMER ONTARIC Inter or Attorney for the ide ou de Son procuteur // Nom du signataire en // Nom du signataire en	enseignements suria / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées a val, item 6 must be con hao ne general partne bur une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour chaq y a plus d'un comman issez et joignez une ou Elsinés In Omtarior, is no an esecuted Po	Cochez la case ci cont commandités E WEST Country CANADA Check if signing as atte s. 32 of the <i>Limited Par</i> Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by par, set out the total num aration, une modification use commandité, et cha modifé, entrez le nombre i des annexes.	énom énom / Pays orney on behalf of th tranships Act. re si le signataire est e la Loi) all the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de e extraprovinciale : E (Decemonary) enseignements sur cum autre territoire 4) appointing the pa	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 re general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	ation   la pe rio / Bur Code suan Suan Part ndité
Information Regarding C (A) Individual / Personn (B) Corporation, Partne nom collectif etc 1 POINTE-AUX-ROCH Address / Adresse Stree 105 City / Town / Ville MARKHAM Signature of General Pa Signature de commandit Y PINT Name of Signatory For a new Declaratiod, partners or their attorne the box and attach add sociale ou un renouvell ou son procureur doit s commandités dans la c Jurisdiction of Formatic DNTARIO a Provincial Limited Pa another Canadian Jurs societo an commandite établissement en Ontar	Seneral Partner(S): 4/ R e physique - Last Name Inship etc. / Personne i Name / Raison sociale IES WIND GP INC. et No. / Nº de rue Str COMMER ONTARIO There or Attorney for the te ou de Son procuteur / Nom du signataire en / Nom d	enseignements surfa / Nom de famille morale, société en reet Name / Nom de la r CE VALLEY DRIVI Province / Province General Partner/ Triettres moulées Q val, Item 6 must be com had one general partne bour une nouvelle Décla la section 6 pour chaq y a plus d'un comman issez et joignez une ou Busines in Ontario, The atto	Cochez la case ci cont commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by ar, set out the total num aration, une modification une commandité (art. 32 de mpleted and signed by ar, set out the total num aration, une modification une commandité, et cha notité, entrez le nombre o des annexes.	énom énom / Pays prmey on behalf of the thereships Act. re si le signataire est e la Loi) all the general mber of partners in on de la raison aque commandité total de e extraprovinciale i (Does not apply) e inselghements sur principalements sur principalements sur e inselghements sur principalements sur	Middle Name / A Middle Name / A N° matricule de morale en Onta 1877436 Suite No. 410 Postal Code / O L3T 7W3 He general partner pur le procureur du Number of General Nombre de comma 1 1 penantides activités ounted partnership le procureur inprés canadien qui ent un person/corporation e executed Form 4	ation la pe rio / Bu Code suan <b>Part</b>